
 

 

 

St Canices Hospital 
Dublin Road 

Kilkenny 
 

Telephone 353 56 7784494 
 

 
18.10.2022 
 
Ms Verona Murphy T.D. 
Dáil Éireann 
Leinster House 
Dublin 2 
 

PQ: 49127 22 
 
To ask the Minister for Health the current number of vacancies across the CAMHS teams in County Wexford; 
and if he will make a statement on the matter. 
 

Dear Deputy Murphy 
 
The Health Service Executive (HSE) has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the 
above Parliamentary Question, which was submitted to the Minister for Health for response.  

I have reviewed this matter and the following is the position: 

 
Vacancies CAMHS North CAMHS 

South 

Discipline No of vacancies No of Vacancies 

Consultant 0 0 

NCHD 0 0 

Snr Psychology 0 0 

Snr OT 0 0 

Snr Social Worker 1 1 
Social Care Leader 0 0 

Dietician 0.25 0.25 

CNS Nursing 0 0 

Snr SLT 0 0 

Administration 0 0 

Assistant DON 0 0 

 
Yours sincerely, 

 
___________________________ 
Anne Donaghey 
Head of Mental Health Services  
South East Community Healthcare 


